
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
9/30/2019 

 

TO:   Ben Rempfer, Irving Salinas, Christopher Raymond, Panos Linos 

FROM:  Kabrial Waters 

SUBJECT: Status report for week: 9/22 – 9/29 

 

I. RED FLAGS:  

• questions need answering and ILS is not responding. 

 

II. ISSUES:   

 

• Sorting through the data given by IUPUI to decide what is 

important 

• Getting in contact with ILS. 

 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 

 

9/23 

• Initial contact with ILS 

• Learning CSS/javascript 

• Came up with questions regarding potential roadblocks  

 

9/25 

• Began to solidify division of responsibilities  

• Continued to scan and understand algorithm 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates): 

 

• Set date to meet with ILS 

• Get a prototype with IUPUI’s material 

• Update Algorithm with values reflecting today’s SNAP 

requirements 

• Keep researching the languages and tools we may want to use 
 

 


	SUBJECT: Status report for week: 9/22 – 9/29
	I. RED FLAGS:
	 questions need answering and ILS is not responding.
	9/23
	 Initial contact with ILS
	 Learning CSS/javascript
	 Came up with questions regarding potential roadblocks
	9/25
	 Began to solidify division of responsibilities
	 Continued to scan and understand algorithm
	 Set date to meet with ILS
	 Get a prototype with IUPUI’s material
	 Update Algorithm with values reflecting today’s SNAP requirements
	 Keep researching the languages and tools we may want to use

